



PROFILE:

Brian Drew has been with Fillmore Construction since 2003. Employed as a Carpenter, Brian advanced into an exceptional Project Manager starting in 2008. Brian consistently and successfully completes projects on time and within budget, managing all aspects of a project from the budget or tender stages through to final completion. Brian's organizational skills, attention to detail, and rapport with trades enable him to complete every project smoothly and on schedule. Brian is able to work through onsite disputes and settle disagreements efficiently and fairly while enjoying the challenge of large, complex, and intricate projects.

FILLMORE CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE:

RISE COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS

The Shore, Kelowna, BC (2018 - ongoing): Project Value: \$29,788,000
New Building Construction - 150,400ft²

ENOCH CREE NATION

Enoch Cree Nation K-12 School, Enoch, AB (2018 - ongoing): Project Value: \$20,487,000
New Building Construction – 60,000ft²

ALBERTA INFRASTRUCTURE

Roy Bickell Public School, Grande Prairie (2017): Project Value: \$14,500,000
New build construction - 45,000ft²

WETASKIWIN REGIONAL DIVISION NO. 11

Wetaskiwin, Composite High School (2017): Project Value: \$20,380,000
Gym expansion and interior renovations - 120,000ft²

REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF WOOD BUFFALO

Community Placemaking, Fort Chipewyan, AB (2015): Project Value: \$4,000,000
Town walking surfaces and hard surface scaping - 12,000ft²

Mamawi Community Centre, Fort Chipewyan, AB (2015): Project Value: \$3,475,000
Full interior/exterior renovation to existing Community Centre - 12,000ft²

CREECHIP DEVELOPMENTS

Cree Chip Multiplex, Fort Chipewyan, AB (2014): Project Value: \$1,400,000
Interior renovations for 12 unit hotel complex and restaurant - 12,000ft²

APPELT MEDICAL DEVELOPMENTS

Sterling Centre, Grande Prairie, AB (2014): Project Value: \$9,200,000
Construction of a new 3-storey office building - 52,000ft²

REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF WOOD BUFFALO

Archie Simpson Arena, Fort Chipewyan, AB (2014): Project Value: \$2,518,000

Building expansion, interior renovation, air conditioning retrofit • 900ft²

Fort Chipewyan Fire Hall Canopy, Fort Chipewyan, AB (2014): Project Value: \$400,000

Addition of Steel Canopy to existing Fire Hall

WESTERN ASSET MANAGEMENT (WAM)

Westgate Center CRU #3, Grande Prairie, AB (2014): Project Value: \$2,800,000

Construction of a new CRU Building & Site Development • 12,000ft²

MIKASEW CREE FIRST NATION

Elder Care Center, Fort Chipewyan, AB (2013): Project Value: \$9,000,000

Construction and renovations to a 13,000ft² 12 unit elder care facility

MD OF SADDLE HILLS

Admin Complex & Public Works Bldgs., Spirit River AB (2013): Project Value: \$10,169,149

Construction of a new 24,000ft² administration building and 14,000ft² public works shop

MD OF OPPORTUNITY No.17

Eagle Point Golf Course, Wabasca AB (2013): Project Value: \$3,990,716

Construction of a new 16,000ft² clubhouse and 8,000ft² maintenance building

NORTH PEACE HOUSING FOUNDATION

Seniors Affordable Housing, Peace River AB (2013): Project Value: \$10,185,673

Construction of a new 62,000ft² Multiplex Seniors Apartments including 63 units

MISSION HEIGHTS COMMUNITY CHURCH

Mission Heights Community Church, Grande Prairie AB (2011): Project Value: \$4,500,000

New Building Construction and Tenant Improvements • 28,000ft²

CALVARY COMMUNITY CHURCH

Calvary Community Church, Edmonton AB (2011): Project Value: \$4,500,000

New Building Construction and Tenant Improvements • 12,500ft²

BRAZEAU SENIORS FOUNDATION

Shangri-La Lodge, Drayton Valley AB (2011): Project Value: \$4,500,000

Building Expansion of a 2 storey, 34 unit seniors lodge and Interior Renovations to existing building • 17,000ft²

Grande Prairie Alliance Church, Grande Prairie AB (2010): Project Value: \$14,000,000
New Building Construction and Tenant Improvements · 60,000ft²

FIRST CAPITAL ASSET MANAGEMENT

McKenzie Towne Plaza, Calgary AB (2008): Project Value: \$5,500,000
New Building Construction · San Remo 5,000ft², CRU 6,500ft², Good Life Fitness 20,000ft²

Village Market Mall Phase III & IV, Sherwood Park AB (2009): Project Value: \$1,100,000
Exterior Façade Renovations

London Place West Mac's and BMO, Calgary AB (2010): Project Value: \$1,500,000
Building Expansion and Exterior Façade Renovations · BMO 3,500ft², Mac's 6,500ft²

MCDONALD'S

McDonalds Albany, Edmonton AB (2013): Project Value: \$2,600,000
New Building Construction · 4,500ft²

McDonalds Wapiti, Grande Prairie AB (2011): Project Value: \$2,100,000
New Building Construction and Tenant Improvements

McDonald's St. Paul, St. Paul AB (2011): Project Value: \$1,200,000
Building Expansion, Exterior Renovations, and Interior Renovations · 3,500ft²

McDonalds Hermitage Square, Edmonton AB (2011): Project Value: \$450,000
Interior Renovations and Exterior Façade Upgrades

McDonalds Stadium, Edmonton AB (2011): Project Value: \$850,000
Building Expansion and Interior Renovations

McDonalds Westlock, Westlock AB (2011): Project Value: \$800,000
Building Expansion and Interior Renovations · 2,700ft²

EDUCATION:

Construction Engineering Technology, NAIT, 2006

Red Seal Journeyman Carpenter, NAIT, 2004

Construction Management and Administration, University of Alberta, 2017

DESIGNATIONS:

LEED® Accredited Professional, Canada Green Building Council, Issue Date: July 9, 2008

Certified Engineer Technologist, ASET, Issue Date: September 1, 2008

CAREER:

2016-Present **Project Director**, Fillmore Construction

2008-2016 **Project Manager**, Fillmore Construction

2006-2008 **Superintendent and Project Coordinator**, Fillmore Construction

2003-2006 **Journeyman Carpenter**, Fillmore Construction